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United States Post Office 
Attention: Paul Campbell 
333 East Amado Road 
Palm Springs, CA 92263-9998 
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RE: Undergrmmd Storage Tank removal from U.S. Post Office located on 333East Amado Rd. 
Palm Springs, Facility#83782. Plan Check #04-224 

Dear Mr. Campbell, 

This letter confirms the completion of the 1mdergrmmd storage tank closure on one (1) tank at the 
above referenced location. Based upon the available information, including the cunent land use, 
and with the provision that the infom1ation provided to this agency was accurate and 
representative of site conditions, no further action is required at this time. 

Please be advised that this letter does not relieve you of any liability under the California Health 
and Safety Code or Water Code for past, present, or future operations at the site. Nor does it 
relieve you of the responsibility to clean up previously unidentified conditions at the site, which 
cause or threaten to cause pollution or nuisances or otherwise pose a threat to water quality or 
public health. 

Hazardous Materials 
Management Specialist ill 

cc: 
UST file 

47-923 Oasis Road, #E4 
Indio, CA 92201 

Fax (760) 863-8303 
(760) 863-8976 

4065 County Circle Drive. Rm. 123 
Riverside, CA 92503 
Fox (909) 358-5017 
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Department Web Site - www.rivcoeh.org 

800 S. Sanderson Avenue 
Hemet, CA 92545 

Fax (909) 766-7874 
(909) 766-6524 


